

Michele L Lundquist

1434 Sawgrass
Brookings SD 57006
Phone: (605)321-8826
Email: mruggs2009@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Patient Care Coordinator experience in staff scheduling, coordinating patient care, staff and community education, care planning, directing weekly interdisciplinary group meetings, overseeing supplies and budget. I have also been a compassionate Hospice Case Manager experienced with providing direct in-home care to terminally ill patients and their families. I have excellent communication and teaching skills. Additional experience in Long Term Care, Dialysis and Home Health Care as RN as well as worked as supervisor/direct care staff in group home setting and day activity facility with developmentally disabled adults for six years.

Licenses

Registered Nurse Multi-state (Compact) license, CPR certified through Red Cross

Skill Highlights

Community/family/staff education management	Skilled in pain and symptom
Medication management	Patient care planning
Case management	Geriatric health care
Education of disease process/management	Professional education
Excellent documentation skills	Long Term Care/ Hospice
Knowledge of Medicare requirements	

Professional Experience

UNITED LIVING COMMUNITY Brookings SD

November 2014 to present

RN Charge Nurse

Provide direct care to long term care facility residents as well as patients admitted for rehabilitation therapies. Provide education on disease process, disease management, wound care, and medications. Collaborate with family, patients, and medical professionals on patient care plans.

AERACARE HOSPICE/GOLDEN LIVING Sioux Falls SD

March 2006 to November 2014

RN CHARGE NURSE

Provide direct care to long term care facility residents as well as patients admitted for rehabilitation therapies. Provide education on disease process, disease management, wound care, and medications. Collaborate with family, patients, and medical professionals on patient care plans.

PATIENT CARE COORDINATOR

Manage hospice direct care staff in daily scheduling as well as weekly and on call schedules, direct patient care, staff education, lead daily standup meetings as well as weekly interdisciplinary group meetings, update care plans, chart audits, monitor and implement medications per current Medicare regulations and company protocol, order patient DME and services as well as direct care as needed.

RN CASE MANAGER

Direct care with terminal patients and their families. provide education of disease process, medications, dying process to patient, family and health care providers. Ensure patient comfort and dignity. Management of spiritual, social , bereavement , and certified nursing assistant services provided to patient and family.

AMEDYSIS HOME CARE Sioux Falls, SD

October 2008 to April 2009

RN CASE MANAGER

Case Management of patients following Medicare guidelines using Oasis for care planning. Provide direct patient care as well as education of disease process, management and medications.

DAVITA DIALYSIS Sioux Falls SD

October 2005 to March 2006

PARATINEAL DIALYSIS RN

Provide education to patient and family on dialysis process as well as disease management and medication education. Perform clinical assessments and collaborate with primary physicians as well as patient and family members.

GOOD SAMARITAN LUTHER MANOR Sioux Falls, SD

April 2003 to October 2005

RN CHARGE NURSE

Provide direct care to long term care facility residents as well as patients admitted for rehabilitation therapies. Provide education on disease process, disease management, wound care, and medications. Collaborate with family, patients, and medical professionals on patient care plans.

Education and Training

2001-2003 Rochester Community Technical College Rochester, MN
Associate of Nursing

1999-2001 Invergrove Heights Community College Invergrove Heights, MN
General

1987-1989 Bemidji State University Bemidji, MN
General

***References Upon Request**